
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, February 18, 2021 

5:00 p.m.   

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 

Prayer – Commissioner Bobby Haun 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Taylor Ward 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR February 18, 2021                    H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y                  
Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
  a. None 

 
2  

Vote 
Vote 

Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp ) 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items  
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 

 
3  

Vote 
Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
         a.    Consent Calendar 
 

4  
Vote 

Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
          a.    Constable- Districts 11 and 12 
 

5  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 
 

6  
Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
a. Monthly Checks- January 2021 
b. Budget Amendments 

i.    Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5-Increase of $85,252.57 
ii.   Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $2,896.50 
iii.  Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $30.000 
iv.  Fund #131 Highway Department $90,000 
v.   Fund #131 Highway Department $6,000 

        c.    Budget Amendment-Fund #101-To Add 2% Raise $168,876 
        d.   Budget Amendment-Fund #116-To Add 2% Raise $49,657 
        e.   Budget Amendment-Fund #131-To Add 2% Raise $32,371 
        f.    Bid Tabulation- Bathroom Upgrades at Cherokee Park (2021-01) 
        g.   Bid Tabulation- Asphalt Hotbox Trailer (2021-03) 
        h.   Bid Tabulation- Garbage Carts for Highway Department (2021-04) 
              

7  
Vote 

Budget Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
        a.   Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action  
 

8  
Vote 

 

Real Estate Committee (Chairman  Chris Cutshaw ) 
        a.    Request to Purchase No-Bid Property 
         

9  
Vote 
Vote 

Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins) 
         a.    Surplus Items from Hamblen County Clerk 
         b.    Surplus Items from Property Assessors Office 
                         

10  Public Comments –General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 
 

11  Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. February 25, 2021- HCLB Rules Review Committee Meeting 6:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 
b. March 2021 Committee Meeting: Monday, March 8, 2021  5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 
c. March 2021 Commission Meeting: Thursday, March 18, 2021  5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom 

12 
 

 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

   
 Thursday, February 18, 2021  



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, February 8, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Wayne NeSmith 
 
Member Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Motion (Tim Horner/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items as 
presented.   

b. Motion (Thomas Doty/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as 
presented. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, February 8, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Services Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR February 18, 2021                           H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               
Order # Item Placed From 

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – January 21, 2021 Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – January 2021 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –January 2021 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices –January 2021 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – January 2021 
 

Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments  
    i.     Fund #101  Chancery Court $2,500 
    ii.    Fund #101  Capital Projects-Public Health and Welfare $1,230 
    iii.   Fund #101   Data Processing $100 
    iv.   Fund #101  Reappraisal Program $3,500 
    v.    Fund #116  Sanitation/Garbage Department $1,000 

Finance Committee 
 
 

8 Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table Public Services Committee 

Thursday, February 18, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE 
BODY  

COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 

January 21, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, February 8, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Mike Reed, James Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports – January 2021 (Information Only – No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of January 2021 

Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the January 2021 Monthly Checks submitted 
by the County Mayor’s Office. 
 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Budget Amendments 

i.   Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5-Increase of $85,252.57 
  Motion (Thomas Doty/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for the Hamblen 
 County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5 for an increase of $85,252.57. 
ii. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $2,896.50 
 Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 Sheriff’s 
 Department for $2,896.50. 
iii. Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $30,000 
  Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116 for the 
 Sanitation/Garbage Department for $30,000. 
iv. Fund #131 Highway Department $90,000 
        Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131 for the 
 Highway Department for $90,000.  
 v. Fund #131 Highway Department $6,000 
        Motion (Thomas Doty/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131 
for  the Highway Department for $6,000.  
vi. Fund #101 To Add 2% Raise$168,876 
        Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
        to Add the 2% Raise for $168,876.  Thomas Doty Abstained. 
vi. Fund #116 To Add 2% Raise $49,657 
        Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116 
        to Add the 2% Raise for $49,657. 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

 
 
vi. Fund #131 To Add 2% Raise$32,371 
        Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131 
        to Add the 2% Raise for $32,371. 

b.     Bid Tabulation-Bathroom Upgrades at Cherokee Park (2021-01) 
           Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to Johns-Heck     
           Plumbing for a proposed cost of $9,930.   
c.      Bid Tabulation –Asphalt Hotbox Trailer (2021-03) 
           Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to   
          Infrastructure Solutions Group for a proposed cost of $41,375.                 
d.       Bid Tabulation-Garbage Carts for Highway Department (2021-04) 
           Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to Otto            
           Environmental Systems for a proposed cost of  $50.91 per unit for a total proposed cost of $15,273. 
            
 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –January 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – January 2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –January 2021 
d. Budget Amendments  

i.   Fund #101 Chancery Court $2,500 
ii.  Fund #101 Capital Projects-Public Health and Welfare $1,230 
iii. Fund #101 Data Processing $100 
iv. Fund #101 Reappraisal Program $3,500 
v.  Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $1,000 

 
Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at 
6:02 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, February 8, 2021 

 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – January 2021 (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks January 2021 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office) 

 
3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. None 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

i.   Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #5-Increase of $85,252.57-                    
     HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 
ii.  Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $2,896.50 
iii. Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $30,000 
iv. Fund #131 Highway Department $90,000 
v.  Fund #131 Highway Department $6,000 

                       b.   Budget Amendment-Fund #101-To Add 2% Raise $168,876 
         c.   Budget Amendment-Fund #116-To Add 2% Raise $49,657 
                      d.   Budget Amendment-Fund #131-To Add 2% Raise $32,371   
         e.   Bid Tabulation-Bathroom Upgrades at Cherokee Park (2021-01)-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
         f.   Bid Tabulation-Asphalt Hotbox Trailer (2021-03)-Road Superintendent Barry Poole 
         g.  Bid Tabulation-Garbage Carts for Highway Department (2021-04)-Road Superintendent  
              Barry Poole  
 
        

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- January 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – January 2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – January 2021 
d. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

      i.   Fund #101 Chancery Court $2,500 
 ii.  Fund #101 Capital Projects-Public Health and Welfare $1,230 
 iii. Fund #101 Data Processing $100 
 iv. Fund #101 Reappraisal Program $3,500 
              v.  Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $1,000 

 
6.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

 

January 2021 Expenditure Reports 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   01/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 2/3/2021

Time:  2:42 pm

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Commission51100  175,305.00  25,360.70 82,305.40 11,653.46  67,638.90  38.58%

101 Board Of Equalizaton51210  5,550.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  5,550.00  100.00%

101 County Mayor/Executive51300  235,206.00  4,261.52 121,546.45 16,479.08  109,398.03  46.51%

101 County Attorney51400  31,293.00  0.00 6,915.39 251.66  24,377.61  77.90%

101 Election Commission51500  369,764.00  5,224.28 206,890.67 19,524.91  157,649.05  42.64%

101 Register Of Deeds51600  370,844.00  9,949.63 185,611.49 28,186.71  175,282.88  47.27%

101 Planning51720  220,878.00  1,881.81 105,923.32 15,574.97  113,072.87  51.19%

101 Codes  Compliance51750  57,305.00  0.00 31,121.33 4,471.34  26,183.67  45.69%

101 Geographical Information Systems51760  89,433.00  0.00 27,995.50 4,298.34  61,437.50  68.70%

101 Other Facilities51810  883,522.00  38,807.12 444,302.19 73,256.63  400,412.69  45.32%

101 Preservation Of Records51910  20,744.00  896.94 10,595.00 1,785.61  9,252.06  44.60%

101 Accounting And Budgeting52100  432,972.00  862.70 237,675.50 35,012.56  194,433.80  44.91%

101 Purchasing52200  42,114.00  0.00 23,026.25 3,602.61  19,087.75  45.32%

101 Property Assessor's Office52300  351,556.00  19,580.65 174,715.65 25,538.59  157,259.70  44.73%

101 Reappraisal  Program52310  162,429.00  6,752.65 31,117.68 4,440.46  124,558.67  76.68%

101 County Trustee's Office52400  378,102.00  1,140.94 214,736.99 26,553.46  162,224.07  42.90%

101 County Clerk's Office52500  685,828.00  2,246.04 348,981.85 49,494.96  334,600.11  48.79%

101 Data Processing52600  127,030.00  14,936.83 59,507.52 9,361.99  52,585.65  41.40%

101 Other Finance52900  328,048.00  13,311.03 178,867.80 26,137.44  135,869.17  41.42%

101 Circuit Court53100  970,511.00  9,176.07 490,516.56 69,473.06  470,818.37  48.51%

101 General Sessions Court53300  457,243.00  1,759.01 235,186.06 36,714.81  220,297.93  48.18%

101 Drug Court53330  97,020.50  704.52 13,418.55 3,958.31  82,897.43  85.44%

101 Chancery Court53400  392,925.00  4,847.01 229,437.91 35,654.90  158,640.08  40.37%

101 Juvenile Court53500  317,775.00  2,251.21 140,489.64 21,975.91  175,034.15  55.08%

101 Courtroom Security53920  894,627.00  10,885.70 395,856.18 60,951.17  487,885.12  54.54%

101 Victim Assistance Program53930  132,197.00  0.00 49,466.70 9,171.17  82,730.30  62.58%

101 Sheriff's Department54110  3,255,368.00  171,825.57 1,678,866.87 246,338.57  1,404,675.56  43.15%

101 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry54160  6,000.00  0.00 382.44 5.44  5,617.56  93.63%

101 Jail54210  4,610,097.00  592,297.33 2,252,165.11 363,338.86  1,765,634.56  38.30%

101 Workhouse54220  92,071.00  0.00 40,506.66 3,901.68  51,564.34  56.00%

101 Work Release Program54250  318,077.00  1,779.87 104,456.00 15,843.29  211,841.13  66.60%

101 Fire Prevention And Control54310  220,000.00  0.00 110,000.00 0.00  110,000.00  50.00%

101 Civil Defense54410  100,485.00  4,486.65 45,129.44 7,339.89  50,868.91  50.62%

101 Other Emergency Management54490  185,089.00  0.00 138,816.75 46,272.25  46,272.25  25.00%

101 Inspection And Regulation54510  4,877.00  368.50 2,260.65 322.95  2,247.85  46.09%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   01/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 2

Date: 2/3/2021

Time:  2:42 pm

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner54610  165,100.00  23,650.02 75,229.74 13,279.34  66,220.24  40.11%

101 Other Public Safety54900  40,500.00  0.00 17,441.08 0.00  23,058.92  56.94%

101 Local Health Center55110  931,867.00  9,883.72 380,727.32 57,297.59  541,255.96  58.08%

101 Rabies And Animal Control55120  301,795.00  6,383.43 157,677.98 30,463.86  137,733.59  45.64%

101 Nursing Home55140  5,000.00  0.00 5,000.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Alcohol And Drug Programs55170  5,000.00  0.00 2,650.00 1,650.00  2,350.00  47.00%

101 Children's Special Services55180  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Appropriation To State55390  115,233.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  115,233.00  100.00%

101 Aid To Dependent Children55520  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Child Support55530  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other Local Welfare Services55590  27,500.00  0.00 13,605.00 510.00  13,895.00  50.53%

101 Sanitation Management55710  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other Public Health And Welfare55900  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Adult Activities56100  11,600.00  0.00 5,800.00 0.00  5,800.00  50.00%

101 Senior Citizens Assistance56300  6,500.00  0.00 6,500.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Libraries56500  293,500.00  0.00 220,125.00 73,375.00  73,375.00  25.00%

101 Parks And Fair Boards56700  306,307.00  7,804.83 149,843.88 18,616.29  148,658.29  48.53%

101 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational56900  430,460.00  0.00 242,162.11 818.75  188,297.89  43.74%

101 Agriculture  &  Natural  Resource57000  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Agricultural Extension Service57100  165,206.00  81,009.61 79,899.84 39,666.00  4,296.55  2.60%

101 Forest Service57300  1,000.00  0.00 1,000.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Soil Conservation57500  50,888.00  0.00 26,724.12 4,089.79  24,163.88  47.48%

101 Storm Water Management57800  30,960.00  4,779.94 11,591.68 6,051.73  14,588.38  47.12%

101 Tourism58110  54,700.00  0.00 29,400.00 0.00  25,300.00  46.25%

101 Industrial Development58120  641,000.00  0.00 50,500.00 0.00  590,500.00  92.12%

101 Public Transportation58210  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Veterans'  Services58300  32,164.00  32.90 16,242.42 2,565.77  15,888.68  49.40%

101 Employee Benefits58600  709,682.00  0.00 636,217.00 11,113.02  73,465.00  10.35%

101 COVID-19 Grant #1 Election Funds58801  41,405.00  0.00 25,214.67 0.00  16,190.33  39.10%

101 COVID-19 Grant #258802  12,000.00  19,985.85 157,246.76 11,105.24 -165,232.61 -1,376.94%

101 Miscellaneous58900  314,254.00  0.00 137,985.34 0.00  176,268.66  56.09%

101 Community Services73300  6,000.00  0.00 5,000.00 0.00  1,000.00  16.67%

101 General Administration Projects91110  300,000.00  22,980.00 27,442.00 2,000.00  249,578.00  83.19%

101 Administration Of Justice Projects91120  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Public Safety Projects91130  442,431.95  257,522.40 96,262.75 35,731.95  88,646.80  20.04%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   01/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 3

Date: 2/3/2021

Time:  2:42 pm

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 Public Health And Welfare Projects91140  109,000.00  25,161.04 41,547.91 4,932.02  42,291.05  38.80%

101 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects91150  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other  General  Government  Proje91190  3,135.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  3,135.00  100.00%

101 Transfers Out99100  0.00  0.00 37,873.84 37,873.84 -37,873.84  0.00%

$ 22,576,473.45 $ 1,404,788.02$ 11,075,701.94$ 1,628,027.23 $ 10,095,983.49  44.72%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   01/31/2021
From: 2020  116  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  116  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 2/3/2021

Time:  2:43 pm

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

116 Sanitation Management55710  2,533,814.00  69,520.31 1,360,294.94 190,443.23  1,103,998.75  43.57%

116 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 5,324.88 0.00 -5,324.88  0.00%

$ 2,533,814.00 $ 69,520.31$ 1,365,619.82$ 190,443.23 $ 1,098,673.87  43.36%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

HIGHWAY FUND (131)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   01/31/2021
From: 2020  131  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  131  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 2/3/2021

Time:  2:44 pm

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

131 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 15,141.98 0.00 -15,141.98  0.00%

131 Administration61000  441,596.00  10,860.91 257,309.70 24,837.48  173,425.39  39.27%

131 Highway And Bridge Maintenance62000  1,580,621.00  46,149.06 770,521.03 147,308.51  763,950.91  48.33%

131 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment63100  349,484.00  57,866.32 171,490.64 32,797.83  120,127.04  34.37%

131 Employee Benefits66000  24,725.00  0.00 15,191.00 0.00  9,534.00  38.56%

131 Capital Outlay68000  756,000.00  0.00 482,965.68 71,016.22  273,034.32  36.12%

$ 3,152,426.00 $ 114,876.29$ 1,712,620.03$ 275,960.04 $ 1,324,929.68  42.03%

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

 

January 2021 Monthly Checks 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-28 1010270079 Smith, Jerry Allen31251100  100.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank59951100  815.31Other Charges

2021-01-14 1010269959 Citizen Tribune59951100  265.27Other Charges

51100  1,180.58County Commission  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 3......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30751300  36.16Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30751300  90.00Communication

2021-01-28 1010270048 Brittain, William H35551300  47.94Travel

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water59951300  10.00Other Charges

2021-01-21 1010270029 Shell, Jon59951300  250.00Other Charges

2021-01-28 1010270083 Tucker, Robert59951300  21.74Other Charges

51300  455.84County Mayor/Executive  .................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-01-14 1010269983 Taylor Law Firm33151400  144.00Legal Services

51400  144.00County Attorney  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30751500  4.82Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30751500  20.91Communication

2021-01-14 1010269959 Citizen Tribune33251500  270.54Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151500  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43551500  48.00Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43551500  5.00Office Supplies

51500  466.69Election Commission  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30751600  1.68Communication

2021-01-14 1010269952 Business Information Systems70951600  1,514.35Data Processing Equipment

51600  1,516.03Register Of Deeds  ............................................................................................................................................... Total: 2......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30751720  2.78Communication

2021-01-21 1010270008 Citizen Tribune33251720  38.00Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-01-28 1010270085 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851720  15.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151720  98.75Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42551720  63.08Gasoline

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43551720  357.80Office Supplies

51720  575.41Planning  ............................................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30751810  882.88Communication

2021-01-14 1010269950 AT&T30751810  650.76Communication

2021-01-07 1010269940 United Elevator Services LLC33451810  1,921.38Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-14 1010269974 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33451810  78.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-14 1010269985 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development33451810  120.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-21 1010270006 Bullzye Fire Extinguisher Co33451810  126.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-21 1010270014 Gallaher & Associates Inc33451810  614.90Maintenance Agreements Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-07 1010269883 Ash, Sandra P.33551810  960.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269896 Fenco Supply Co33551810  361.84Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269901 Gerber, Glenn33551810  966.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269910 Johns-Heck Plumbing Company33551810  5,325.32Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269960 City Electric Supply33551810  283.90Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269971 Lowe's33551810  334.50Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-28 1010270055 City Electric Supply33551810  60.58Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269975 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33851810  28.76Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-21 1010270023 Morristown Ford33851810  204.99Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-28 1010270085 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851810  60.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water39951810  8.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269939 Unifirst41051810  149.52Custodial Supplies

2021-01-28 1010270086 Unifirst41051810  149.52Custodial Supplies

2021-01-28 1010270069 Morristown Utilities41551810  25,199.05Electricity

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42551810  164.26Gasoline

2021-01-21 1010270005 Atmos Energy43451810  3,186.65Natural Gas

2021-01-07 1010269939 Unifirst45151810  261.56Uniforms

2021-01-28 1010270086 Unifirst45151810  240.56Uniforms

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank71751810  109.99Maintenance Equipment

51810  42,448.92Other Facilities  .................................................................................................................................................... Total: 26......

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151910  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43551910  74.93Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43551910  305.62Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270020 Lane, Cindy43551910  59.90Office Supplies

51910  557.87Preservation Of Records  .................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43552100  359.32Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43552100  99.87Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270026 NELCO43552100  474.60Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank52452100  347.01In Service/Staff Development

52100  1,280.80Accounting And Budgeting  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 4......

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank30252200  98.32Advertising

2021-01-14 1010269959 Citizen Tribune30252200  218.22Advertising

52200  316.54Purchasing  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 2......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30752300  2.73Communication

2021-01-28 1010270085 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33852300  30.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42552300  59.70Gasoline

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43552300  40.50Office Supplies

52300  132.93Property Assessor's Office  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 4......

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 3
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152310  58.28Rentals

52310  58.28Reappraisal  Program  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30752400  0.28Communication

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152400  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank35552400  135.30Travel

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43552400  59.00Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43552400  132.31Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43552400  8.00Office Supplies

52400  452.31County Trustee's Office  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30752500  7.38Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30752500  41.82Communication

2021-01-21 1010270035 TN State Association of County Clerks32052500  200.00Dues And Memberships

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43552500  182.05Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43552500  28.00Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270028 Petty, Penny43552500  86.78Office Supplies

52500  546.03County Clerk's Office  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-01-07 1010269945 Verizon Wireless30752600  24.35Communication

2021-01-21 1010270025 MUS Fibernet31252600  311.90Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-21 1010270025 MUS Fibernet31752600  761.60Data Processing Services

2021-01-28 1010270083 Tucker, Robert31752600  79.99Data Processing Services

2021-01-07 1010269946 White Rock Security Group, LLC33452600  1,870.75Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank70952600  457.92Data Processing Equipment

2021-01-14 1010269971 Lowe's70952600  24.66Data Processing Equipment

2021-01-28 1010270051 CDW Government, Inc70952600  41.82Data Processing Equipment

2021-01-28 1010270060 Dell Marketing LP70952600  454.98Data Processing Equipment

52600  4,027.97Data Processing  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 9......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30752900  3.97Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30752900  705.11Communication

2021-01-07 1010269918 MUS Fibernet31752900  118.88Data Processing Services

2021-01-28 1010270077 Sawyer, Mark33052900  2,100.00Operating Lease Payments

2021-01-21 1010270013 Fish Window Cleaning33552900  27.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269921 Quality Waste35152900  25.00Rentals

2021-01-14 1010269956 Centriworks, a Thermocopy Company35152900  73.00Rentals

2021-01-14 1010269972 Morristown Utilities41552900  937.00Electricity

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43552900  13.00Office Supplies

52900  4,002.96Other Finance  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 9......

2021-01-14 1010269993 Dalton, Casey Dewayne19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010269994 Goins, Heather Marie19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 4
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-14 1010269995 Presley, Olivia Helene19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010269996 Rice, Thomas David19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010269997 Rippetoe, Christopher Matthew19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010269998 Robertson, Loretta Lynn19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010269999 Wilkes, Jean Stark19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-14 1010270000 Wright, Ronald Alan19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30753100  10.76Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30753100  41.82Communication

2021-01-28 1010270076 R Chatfield Co, Inc34953100  480.00Printing, Stationery And Forms

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153100  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43553100  417.23Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269922 R Chatfield Co, Inc43553100  49.00Office Supplies

53100  1,276.23Circuit Court  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 14......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30753300  8.38Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30753300  20.91Communication

2021-01-21 1010270032 TN Council Of Juvenile And Family Court Judges32053300  125.00Dues And Memberships

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153300  57.96Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43553300  69.99Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43553300  18.00Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270032 TN Council Of Juvenile And Family Court Judges52453300  100.00In Service/Staff Development

53300  400.24General Sessions Court  ..................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30753330  113.97Communication

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153330  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43553330  58.13Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43553330  17.96Office Supplies

53330  307.48Drug Court  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30753400  6.37Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30753400  20.91Communication

2021-01-07 1010269928 Sturgis Web Services33453400  1,050.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-07 1010269888 County Record Services, LLC34853400  5,851.85Postal Charges

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153400  147.75Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43553400  170.54Office Supplies

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water43553400  8.00Office Supplies

53400  7,255.42Chancery Court  ................................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30753500  1.76Communication

2021-01-07 1010269923 Richard L Bean Juvenile Srv30953500  345.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153500  117.42Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42553500  13.92Gasoline

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 5
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

53500  478.10Juvenile Court  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank35553920  1,080.00Travel

2021-01-28 1010270062 Gall's Inc45153920  640.00Uniforms

2021-01-21 1010270017 Hillbilly's Cabin Restaurant52453920  950.00In Service/Staff Development

53920  2,670.00Courtroom Security  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 3......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30754110  49.51Communication

2021-01-07 1010269945 Verizon Wireless30754110  1,836.00Communication

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30754110  161.97Communication

2021-01-21 1010270039 Verizon Wireless30754110  1,755.84Communication

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank33654110  118.82Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-14 1010269954 Cartwright Communication Inc33654110  22.66Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-21 1010270024 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33654110  191.58Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-28 1010270050 Burgin, Chad R33654110  77.50Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-07 1010269892 Drinnon, Kenny33854110  2,584.04Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-07 1010269917 Mullins, Jimmy33854110  9.44Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-07 1010269944 Valvoline, Inc.33854110  431.44Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-14 1010269986 Tobin, Wade33854110  150.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-14 1010269992 Xtreme Towing & Automotive  Collision Center33854110  3,221.06Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-21 1010270031 Synergy Auto Wash33854110  98.18Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-28 1010270040 Action Auto Glass, LLC33854110  834.85Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-28 1010270078 Short, Shannon J33854110  50.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-28 1010270085 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33854110  400.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-07 1010269895 Federal Express34854110  25.30Postal Charges

2021-01-14 1010269963 Federal Express34854110  12.42Postal Charges

2021-01-21 1010270012 Federal Express34854110  37.17Postal Charges

2021-01-28 1010270061 Federal Express34854110  49.75Postal Charges

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35154110  173.21Rentals

2021-01-14 1010269981 T.E.G. Enterprises35154110  65.00Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269936 Transunion Risk & Alternative39954110  50.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-21 1010270021 Leads Online, LLC39954110  2,578.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-28 1010270073 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc39954110  29.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269898 Fuelman42554110  6,131.40Gasoline

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43154110  32.99Law Enforcement Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269889 Davis, Donald R43354110  18.73Lubricants

2021-01-07 1010269944 Valvoline, Inc.43354110  282.06Lubricants

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43554110  242.83Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43554110  85.37Office Supplies

2021-01-14 1010269971 Lowe's43554110  46.41Office Supplies

2021-01-28 1010270090 Walmart Community BRC43554110  48.86Office Supplies

2021-01-14 1010269977 S&S Wholesale Tire45054110  5,240.92Tires And Tubes

2021-01-28 1010270075 Porter's Tire Store45054110  324.13Tires And Tubes
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 6
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-14 1010269989 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply45154110  305.94Uniforms

2021-01-28 1010270062 Gall's Inc45154110  220.00Uniforms

2021-01-21 Hamblen County Clerk59954110 -29.00Other Charges

2021-01-07 1010269904 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

2021-01-07 1010269929 Tennessee Drug & Alcohol, Inc.59954110  242.40Other Charges

2021-01-14 1010269978 Shred-It59954110  20.34Other Charges

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water59954110  5.00Other Charges

2021-01-21 1010270015 Hamblen County Clerk59954110  29.00Other Charges

2021-01-28 1010270064 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

2021-01-28 1010270065 Hamblen County Clerk59954110  24.00Other Charges

54110  28,484.12Sheriff's Department  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 46......

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43554160  5.44Office Supplies

54160  5.44Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry  ............................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-01-21 1010270030 South Western Comm, Inc33454210  4,780.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-01-07 1010269896 Fenco Supply Co33554210  159.29Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269909 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC33554210  120.19Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269971 Lowe's33554210  65.91Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269979 Sliger, Carol33554210  200.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269981 T.E.G. Enterprises33554210  170.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-14 1010269987 Town & Country Lock & Key33554210  5.95Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-21 1010270003 American Detention33554210  940.38Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-21 1010270019 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP33554210  306.60Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-28 1010270055 City Electric Supply33554210  11.90Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-28 1010270089 Waddell, Bill33554210  250.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-01-07 1010269880 American Detention33654210  9,850.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-07 1010269909 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC33654210  395.74Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-21 1010270024 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33654210  383.17Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-28 1010270082 Tolliver Heating & Air Conditioning33654210  1,035.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-07 1010269903 Greater Knoxville Ear, Nose & Throat Assoc. PC34054210  69.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-07 1010269942 University Radiology34054210  781.90Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-14 1010269980 Southern Health Partners34054210  53,725.57Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-14 1010269990 University Of TN Medical Center34054210  8,503.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270004 American Esoteric Laboratories34054210  483.60Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270007 Cherokee Health Systems34054210  56.43Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270018 Horner, John C, MD34054210  34.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270022 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC34054210  2,585.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270027 Neurosurgical Associates34054210  461.25Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270036 University General Surgeons, PC34054210  692.40Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-21 1010270038 University Radiology34054210  268.10Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-28 1010270058 Covenant Medical Group, Inc.34054210  79.20Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-28 1010270068 Morristown Heart, PLLC34054210  150.00Medical And Dental Services
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 7
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-28 1010270070 Morristown-Hamblen Healthcare System34054210  320.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc35154210  147.75Rentals

2021-01-07 1010269921 Quality Waste41054210  235.00Custodial Supplies

2021-01-14 1010269958 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  1,767.73Custodial Supplies

2021-01-28 1010270054 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  1,197.81Custodial Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269937 Trinity Services Group, Inc.42254210  22,732.83Food Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269893 Elliott Boots45154210  100.00Uniforms

2021-01-14 1010269978 Shred-It59954210  81.36Other Charges

54210  113,146.06Jail  ........................................................................................................................................................................ Total: 36......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30754250  6.20Communication

2021-01-07 1010269945 Verizon Wireless30754250  82.10Communication

2021-01-07 1010269885 Budget Auto Clinic33854250  39.95Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-14 1010269975 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33854250  20.65Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-28 1010270049 Budget Auto Clinic33854250  799.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-14 1010269969 Lawson, Lynda Marie39954250  470.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42554250  129.67Gasoline

54250  1,547.57Work Release Program  ....................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-01-28 1010270046 Bell, Chris E30754410  56.00Communication

2021-01-28 1010270075 Porter's Tire Store33854410  32.93Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42554410  173.36Gasoline

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank43554410  10.80Office Supplies

2021-01-28 1010270090 Walmart Community BRC43554410  14.48Office Supplies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank45154410  119.99Uniforms

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank59954410  149.23Other Charges

2021-01-07 1010269945 Verizon Wireless59954410  34.00Other Charges

54410  590.79Civil Defense  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 8......

2021-01-07 1010269905 Hamblen County E.C.D. / 91131654490  46,272.25Contributions

54490  46,272.25Other Emergency Management  ......................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-07 1010269897 Field2Base, Inc.30754610  230.00Communication

2021-01-07 1010269945 Verizon Wireless30754610  237.65Communication

2021-01-07 1010269911 Knox County Medical Examiner31254610  7,476.36Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269912 Kreceman, Teresa A.31254610  250.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269915 Morristown Hamblen EMS31254610  50.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269925 Stetzer Funeral Home31254610  250.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269968 Horn, Lindsey E31254610  72.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269890 Davis, Eddie39954610  750.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269902 Giles, Todd E39954610  280.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269907 Holt, Jeffrey E.39954610  280.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269920 Peoples, Jimmy W39954610  320.00Other Contracted Services
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 8
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-07 1010269930 Thompson, Claude, JR39954610  1,000.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269931 Thompson, Tom C, MD39954610  2,083.33Other Contracted Services

54610  13,279.34County Coroner/Medical Examiner  ................................................................................................................... Total: 13......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30955110  71.12Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269932 TMA Services, LLC30955110  1,500.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269949 AT&T30955110  377.94Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269953 Canon Solutions America, Inc30955110  18.79Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269967 Holston Gases30955110  200.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-21 1010270005 Atmos Energy30955110  161.39Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-21 1010270025 MUS Fibernet30955110  12.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-21 1010270034 TN Public Health Association30955110  200.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-28 1010270069 Morristown Utilities30955110  1,348.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269877 Aguilar, Caroline M35555110  44.18Travel

2021-01-07 1010269884 Bergman, Christina E35555110  53.58Travel

2021-01-07 1010269900 Garcia, Beatriz R35555110  44.18Travel

2021-01-07 1010269914 Mathes, Aliana A.35555110  38.54Travel

2021-01-07 1010269926 Stilwell, Irma35555110  44.18Travel

2021-01-21 1010270008 Citizen Tribune49955110  237.50Other Supplies And Materials

55110  4,351.40Local Health Center  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 15......

2021-01-14 1010269973 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc31255120  616.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-28 1010270071 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc31255120  20,000.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank33655120  146.78Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-07 1010269899 Fuelman42555120  317.81Gasoline

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank45155120 -94.34Uniforms

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co49955120  299.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank49955120  55.94Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-21 1010270001 Acme Printing Company, Inc49955120  276.00Other Supplies And Materials

55120  21,617.19Rabies And Animal Control  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 8......

2021-01-28 1010270066 Helen Ross McNabb Center31655170  1,650.00Contributions

55170  1,650.00Alcohol And Drug Programs  .............................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-01-21 1010270016 Helen Ross McNabb Center31655590  510.00Contributions

55590  510.00Other Local Welfare Services  ............................................................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-01-28 1010270072 Morristown-Hamblen Library31656500  73,375.00Contributions

56500  73,375.00Libraries  ............................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-07 1010269918 MUS Fibernet30756700  134.22Communication

2021-01-07 1010269921 Quality Waste41056700  235.00Custodial Supplies

2021-01-14 1010269991 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc41256700  12.16Diesel Fuel Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 9
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-14 1010269948 Appalachian Electric Co-Op41556700  22.35Electricity

2021-01-14 1010269972 Morristown Utilities41556700  5,475.00Electricity

2021-01-14 1010269991 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc42556700  88.47Gasoline

2021-01-14 1010269972 Morristown Utilities45456700  2,800.00Water And Sewer

2021-01-21 1010270011 English Mountain Spring Water59956700  16.00Other Charges

2021-01-21 1010270033 TN Dept Of Transportation59956700  100.00Other Charges

56700  8,883.20Parks And Fair Boards  ........................................................................................................................................ Total: 9......

2021-01-28 1010270067 Keep M'town Hamblen Beautiful30956900  818.75Contracts With Government Agencies

56900  818.75Other Social, Cultural And Recreational  ........................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-21 1010270037 University Of TN Extension14057100  39,619.25Salary  Supplements

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30757100  2.57Communication

2021-01-14 1010269970 Long, Debra35557100  44.18Travel

57100  39,666.00Agricultural Extension Service  .......................................................................................................................... Total: 3......

2021-01-07 1010269934 TN Dept Of Environment & Consv30957800  3,460.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-01-14 1010269966 Harrison, T Clint32157800  2,520.00Engineering Services

2021-01-28 1010270083 Tucker, Robert39957800  71.73Other Contracted Services

57800  6,051.73Storm Water Management  .................................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

2021-01-07 1010269886 Century Link/Business Services30758300  2.63Communication

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co43558300  139.00Office Supplies

58300  141.63Veterans'  Services  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 2......

2021-01-14 1010269982 TASC - Client Invoices20258600  345.00Handling Charges & Administrative Costs

2021-01-07 1010269935 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development21058600  1,516.83Unemployment Compensation

2021-01-28 1010270081 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development21058600  594.76Unemployment Compensation

2021-01-28 1010270063 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29958600  175.00Other Fringe Benefits

2021-01-07 1010269913 LSG (US) LLC51558600  103.82Liability Claims

2021-01-07 1010269927 Stites & Harbison, PLLC51558600  4,949.68Liability Claims

2021-01-14 1010269951 Brit Global Specialty USA51558600  2,745.73Liability Claims

2021-01-14 1010269988 Travelers51558600  562.00Liability Claims

58600  10,992.82Employee Benefits  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 8......

2021-01-07 1010269875 Addair, Rebecca39958802  747.50Other Contracted Services

2021-01-07 1010269887 Corner, Mikia39958802  632.50Other Contracted Services

2021-01-14 1010269947 Addair, Rebecca39958802  690.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-14 1010269962 Corner, Mikia39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-21 1010270002 Addair, Rebecca39958802  460.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-21 1010270010 Corner, Mikia39958802  460.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-28 1010270041 Addair, Rebecca39958802  460.00Other Contracted Services

2021-01-28 1010270057 Corner, Mikia39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 10
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:45:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-07 1010269878 AirDefense USA, LLC49958802  2,975.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269894 Evans Office Supply Co49958802  500.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269906 Holston Gases49958802  184.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank49958802  79.96Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269916 Morristown Signs, Inc49958802  300.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1010269924 Rix Copies49958802  500.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-14 1010269971 Lowe's49958802  301.72Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-28 1010270059 Cumberland Glass Company LLC49958802  1,664.56Other Supplies And Materials

58802  11,105.24COVID-19 Grant #2  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 16......

2021-01-28 1010270047 Blackburn, William73491110  2,000.00Disabilities  Act  Improvements

91110  2,000.00General Administration Projects  ....................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-21 1010270009 Columbia Chrysler Dodge Jeep71891130  35,731.95Motor Vehicles

91130  35,731.95Public Safety Projects  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-01-07 1010269891 Dell Marketing LP79091140  3,174.84Other Equipment

2021-01-07 1010269908 HomeTrust Bank79091140  1,183.98Other Equipment

2021-01-28 1010270075 Porter's Tire Store79091140  573.20Other Equipment

91140  4,932.02Public Health And Welfare Projects  .................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

 495,703.13Total of checks for General Fund #(101)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 116  Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:46:32PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-28 1160024242 Healthstar Physicians, Inc20255710  40.00Handling Charges & Administrative Costs

2021-01-28 1160024241 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29955710  37.50Other Fringe Benefits

2021-01-14 1160024225 Citizen Tribune30255710  614.28Advertising

2021-01-07 1160024216 Combs Equipment Group LLC33655710  620.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-07 1160024217 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc.33655710  4,622.38Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-14 1160024229 Moore's Tractor & Trailer33655710  758.03Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-14 1160024230 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33655710  1,177.25Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-14 1160024232 Premier Truck Group33655710  1,382.16Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-14 1160024233 Triad Freightliner33655710  591.77Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-21 1160024236 Knoxville Spring SVC33655710  591.70Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-01-28 1160024243 Malone's Wrecker Service35355710  350.00Towing Services

2021-01-14 1160024227 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste35955710  73,573.88Disposal Fees

2021-01-07 1160024218 Fuelman41255710  9,914.32Diesel Fuel

2021-01-07 1160024218 Fuelman42555710  103.97Gasoline

2021-01-14 1160024228 Landmark International42555710  356.33Gasoline

2021-01-07 1160024222 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc.43355710  4,445.24Lubricants

2021-01-07 1160024215 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745155710  457.08Uniforms

2021-01-07 1160024214 Big M Janitorial49955710  969.50Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-21 1160024234 Big M Janitorial49955710  158.30Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-21 1160024235 Elliott Boots49955710  100.00Other Supplies And Materials

55710  100,863.69Sanitation Management  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 20......

 100,863.69Total of checks for Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:47:11PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-01-14 1313043300 Citizen Tribune30261000  143.30Advertising

2021-01-07 1313043294 Verizon Wireless30761000  152.23Communication

2021-01-14 1313043298 AT&T30761000  97.62Communication

2021-01-21 1313043315 CDC Holdings31761000  135.00Data Processing Services

2021-01-21 1313043317 Holston Electric Cooperative41561000  795.61Electricity

2021-01-14 1313043297 Amerigas Propane LP44261000  806.97Propane Gas

2021-01-28 1313043330 Morristown Utilities45461000  77.00Water and Sewer

2021-01-07 1313043285 Kennedy, Thomas A.59961000  104.40Other Charges

2021-01-14 1313043304 Lowe's59961000  1,089.96Other Charges

2021-01-21 1313043316 Elliott Boots59961000  199.95Other Charges

2021-01-28 1313043324 Barnett, James Mike59961000  655.00Other Charges

2021-01-28 1313043327 Elliott Boots59961000  150.00Other Charges

61000  4,407.04Administration  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 12......

2021-01-21 1313043312 Apac Atlantic, Inc40462000  1,971.44Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-01-21 1313043313 Blalock & Sons Inc40462000  2,202.26Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-01-21 1313043319 Vulcan Materials Company40962000  4,897.67Crushed Stone

2021-01-07 1313043295 Vulcan Inc D/B/A Vulcan Signs44362000  528.48Road Signs

2021-01-21 1313043314 Cargill Incorporated44462000  9,482.34Salt

2021-01-28 1313043325 Cargill Incorporated44462000  14,732.68Salt

2021-01-07 1313043281 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745162000  416.00Uniforms

2021-01-07 1313043287 Roadway Solutions LLC46762000  8,600.00Fencing

62000  42,830.87Highway And Bridge Maintenance  .................................................................................................................... Total: 8......

2021-01-07 1313043283 Fuelman41263100  1,421.73Diesel Fuel

2021-01-14 1313043308 Pioneer Petroleum41263100  1,186.43Diesel Fuel

2021-01-07 1313043282 Combs Equipment Group LLC41663100  1,600.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-07 1313043288 Rogers Manufacturing Co, Inc41663100  1,814.13Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-14 1313043296 A-1 Equipment Rental41663100  1,600.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-14 1313043305 Maury County Equipment41663100  694.71Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-14 1313043306 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown41663100  1,415.18Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-14 1313043309 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  1,049.78Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-14 1313043311 Turner Industrial Supply, Inc.41663100  538.92Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-28 1313043329 Mid-State Equip Co,Inc41663100  637.99Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-28 1313043332 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  632.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-01-21 1313043318 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc42463100  306.10Garage Supplies

2021-01-07 1313043283 Fuelman42563100  1,344.08Gasoline

2021-01-14 1313043301 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc45063100  6,565.00Tires And Tubes

2021-01-07 1313043284 HomeTrust Bank49963100  455.47Other Supplies And Materials

2021-01-07 1313043289 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op49963100  8.16Other Supplies And Materials

63100  21,269.68Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment  ...................................................................................................... Total: 16......

2021-01-21 1313043312 Apac Atlantic, Inc79168000  71,016.22Other Construction
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 2/3/2021
Time:  2:47:11PM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

68000  71,016.22Capital Outlay  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

 139,523.81Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)     

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Entry to Record 2% COLA and Salary Adjustments

For Year Ending 6/30/2021

Account Account Description Department
Increase Decrease

101 E 51300 103 000 00000 000 Assistant County Mayor/Executive 392.00

101 E 51300 201 000 00000 000 Social Security County Mayor/Executive 24.00

101 E 51300 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement County Mayor/Executive 28.00

101 E 51300 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare County Mayor/Executive 6.00

101 E 51500 103 000 00000 000 Assistant(s) Election Commission 334.00

101 E 51500 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Election Commission 294.00

101 E 51500 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Election Commission 39.00

101 E 51500 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Election Commission 44.00

101 E 51500 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Election Commission 9.00

101 E 51600 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Register Of Deeds 84.00

101 E 51600 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Register Of Deeds 94.00

101 E 51600 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Register Of Deeds 18.00

101 E 51720 101 000 00000 000 Administrative Officer Planning 455.00

101 E 51720 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Planning 450.00

101 E 51720 161 000 00000 000 Secretary Planning 272.00

101 E 51720 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Planning 73.00

101 E 51720 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Planning 83.00

101 E 51720 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Planning 17.00

101 E 51750 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Codes  Compliance 350.00

101 E 51750 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Codes  Compliance 22.00

101 E 51750 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Codes  Compliance 25.00

101 E 51750 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Codes  Compliance 5.00

101 E 51760 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Geographical Information Systems 392.00

101 E 51760 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Geographical Information Systems 25.00

101 E 51760 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Geographical Information Systems 28.00

101 E 51760 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Geographical Information Systems 10.00

101 E 51810 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Other Facilities 397.00

101 E 51810 166 000 00000 000 Custodial Personnel Other Facilities 795.00

101 E 51810 167 000 00000 000 Maintenance Personnel Other Facilities 710.00

101 E 51810 169 000 00000 000 Part-time Personnel Other Facilities 542.00

101 E 51810 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Other Facilities 270.00

101 E 51810 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Other Facilities 133.00

101 E 51810 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Other Facilities 64.00

101 E 51910 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Preservation Of Records 135.00

101 E 51910 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Preservation Of Records 8.00

Amount of Line-Item 
Adjustment

Return to Regular Calendar



Account Account Description Department
Increase Decrease

Amount of Line-Item 
Adjustment

101 E 51910 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Preservation Of Records 2.00

101 E 52100 101 000 00000 000 Administrative Officer Accounting And Budgeting 857.00

101 E 52100 119 000 00000 000 Accounts / Bookkeepers Accounting And Budgeting 5,661.00

101 E 52100 187 000 00000 000 Overtime Accounting And Budgeting 0.00

101 E 52100 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Accounting And Budgeting 404.00

101 E 52100 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Accounting And Budgeting 426.00

101 E 52100 207 000 00000 000 Medical Insurance Accounting And Budgeting 2,873.00

101 E 52100 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Accounting And Budgeting 94.00

101 E 52100 312 000 00000 000 Contracts with Private Agencies Accounting And Budgeting 0.00 2,873.00

101 E 52200 122 000 00000 000 Purchasing Personnel Purchasing 289.00

101 E 52200 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Purchasing 18.00

101 E 52200 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Purchasing 20.00

101 E 52200 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Purchasing 5.00

101 E 52300 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Property Assessor's Office 1,072.00

101 E 52300 121 000 00000 000 Data Processing Personnel Property Assessor's Office 400.00

101 E 52300 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Property Assessor's Office 91.00

101 E 52300 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Property Assessor's Office 103.00

101 E 52300 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Property Assessor's Office 21.00

101 E 52310 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Reappraisal  Program 360.00

101 E 52310 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Reappraisal  Program 21.00

101 E 52310 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Reappraisal  Program 33.00

101 E 52310 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Reappraisal  Program 11.00

101 E 52400 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) County Trustee's Office 1,208.00

101 E 52400 201 000 00000 000 Social Security County Trustee's Office 75.00

101 E 52400 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement County Trustee's Office 84.00

101 E 52400 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare County Trustee's Office 17.00

101 E 52500 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) County Clerk's Office 4,993.00

101 E 52600 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Data Processing 417.00

101 E 52600 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Data Processing 26.00

101 E 52600 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Data Processing 29.00

101 E 52600 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Data Processing 6.00

101 E 52900 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Other Finance 1,849.00

101 E 52900 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Other Finance 115.00

101 E 52900 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Other Finance 129.00

101 E 52900 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Other Finance 30.00

101 E 53100 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Circuit Court 13,053.00

101 E 53100 169 000 00000 000 Part-time Personnel Circuit Court 0.00 8,900.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Account Account Description Department
Increase Decrease

Amount of Line-Item 
Adjustment

101 E 53100 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Circuit Court 195.00

101 E 53100 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Circuit Court 276.00

101 E 53100 207 000 00000 000 Medical Insurance Circuit Court 8,900.00

101 E 53100 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Circuit Court 46.00

101 E 53400 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Chancery Court 1,331.00

101 E 53400 169 000 00000 000 Part-time Personnel Chancery Court 4,048.00

101 E 53400 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Chancery Court 116.00

101 E 53400 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Chancery Court 131.00

101 E 53400 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Chancery Court 27.00

101 E 53500 103 000 00000 000 Assistant Juvenile Court 391.00

101 E 53500 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Juvenile Court 526.00

101 E 53500 111 000 00000 000 Probation Officer Juvenile Court 333.00

101 E 53500 163 000 00000 000 Educational Assistants Juvenile Court 356.00

101 E 53500 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Juvenile Court 110.00

101 E 53500 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Juvenile Court 23.00

101 E 53920 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Courtroom Security 2,862.00

101 E 53920 110 000 00000 000 Lieutenant(s0 Courtroom Security 1,841.00

101 E 53920 115 000 00000 000 Sergeants(s) Courtroom Security 900.00

101 E 54110 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Sheriff's Department 610.00

101 E 54110 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Sheriff's Department 10,855.00

101 E 54110 109 000 00000 000 Captain(s) Sheriff's Department 1,219.00

101 E 54110 110 000 00000 000 Lieutenant(s) Sheriff's Department 1,541.00

101 E 54110 115 000 00000 000 Sergeant(s) Sheriff's Department 5,283.00

101 E 54110 162 000 00000 000 Clerical Sheriff's Department 3,461.00

101 E 54110 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Sheriff's Department 1,166.00

101 E 54110 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Sheriff's Department 1,789.00

101 E 54110 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Sheriff's Department 436.00

101 E 54210 109 000 00000 000 Captain(s) Jail 881.00

101 E 54210 110 000 00000 000 Lieutenant(s) Jail 779.00

101 E 54210 115 000 00000 000 Sergeant(s) Jail 0.00 20,000.00

101 E 54210 160 000 00000 000 Guards Jail 0.00 30,000.00

101 E 54210 165 000 00000 000 Cafeteria Personnel Jail 4,960.00

101 E 54210 187 000 00000 000 Overtime Jail 50,000.00

101 E 54210 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Jail 523.00

101 E 54210 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Jail 590.00

101 E 54210 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Jail 123.00

101 E 54250 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Work Release Program 439.00

101 E 54250 149 000 00000 000 Laborers Work Release Program 463.00

101 E 54250 161 000 00000 000 Secretary(s) Work Release Program 327.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Account Account Description Department
Increase Decrease

Amount of Line-Item 
Adjustment

101 E 54250 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Work Release Program 76.00

101 E 54250 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Work Release Program 86.00

101 E 54250 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Work Release Program 18.00

101 E 54410 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Civil Defense 2,255.00

101 E 54410 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Civil Defense 151.00

101 E 54410 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Civil Defense 158.00

101 E 54410 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Civil Defense 35.00

101 E 55110 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Local Health Center 231.00

101 E 55110 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Local Health Center 302.00         

101 E 55110 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Local Health Center 54.00

101 E 55120 106 000 00000 000 Deputy(ies) Rabies And Animal Control 280.00

101 E 55120 187 000 00000 000 Overtime Rabies And Animal Control 5,000.00

101 E 55120 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Rabies And Animal Control 640.00

101 E 55120 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Rabies And Animal Control 734.00

101 E 55120 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Rabies And Animal Control 151.00

101 E 56700 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Parks And Fair Boards 426.00

101 E 56700 187 000 00000 000 Overtime Parks And Fair Boards 7,000.00

101 E 57500 161 000 00000 000 Secretary(ies) Soil Conservation 288.00

101 E 57500 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Soil Conservation 18.00

101 E 57500 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Soil Conservation 21.00

101 E 57500 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Soil Conservation 5.00

101 E 58300 101 000 00000 000 County Official/Administrative Officer Veterans'  Services 250.00

101 E 58300 201 000 00000 000 Social Security Veterans'  Services 17.00

101 E 58300 204 000 00000 000 State Retirement Veterans'  Services 19.00

101 E 58300 212 000 00000 000 Employer Medicare Veterans'  Services 5.00

101 E 57100 140 000 00000 000 Salary Supplements UT Extension 1,380.00

101 Q 39000 000 000 00000 000 Unassigned Fund Balance 107,103.00

Totals 168,876.00 168,876.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government- Sanitation Department
Entry to Record 2% COLA and Salary Adjustments
For Year Ending 6/30/2021

Account Account Description Department

Increase Decrease

116 E 55710 105 000 00000 000 Supervisor / Director Sanitation Management 587.00
116 E 55710 142 000 00000 000 Mechanic(s) Sanitation Management 1,070.00
116 E 55710 144 000 00000 000 Equipment Operators - Heavy Sanitation Management 0.00 14,000.00
116 E 55710 147 000 00000 000 Truck Drivers Sanitation Management 45,000.00
116 E 55710 149 000 00000 000 Laborers Sanitation Management 0.00 29,000.00
116 E 55710 187 000 00000 000 Overtime Pay Sanitation Management 3,000.00

116 Q 34530 000 00000 000 Restricted for Public Health and Safety Sanitation Management 6,657.00

Totals 49,657.00 49,657.00

Amount of Line Item 
Adjustment

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Bid Name:

Date Bid 

Opened:

Co. Commission 

Review:

 Reed 

Construction 

 English Mountain 

Construction & 

Maintenance 

 Skilled Services 

Quality 

Construction 

 Southeastern 

Construction 

Concepts 

 Johns-Heck 

Plumbing 

Russellville, TN Talbott, TN Knoxville, TN Knoxville, TN Morristown, TN

Exceptions: Yes Yes No No No

 

$23,980.00 Cost Submitted:

*** To Be Paid for with Funds from the Tourism Grant ***

Recommendation:  Hamblen County Government accepts the bid from Johns-Heck Plumbing - 1) Lowest Cost; 2) 

No Exceptions Taken

Bid Advertisement:

Emailed 9 Vendors

Vendors Bidding

$9,930.00 $24,500.00 $35,500.00 $30,160.00 

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Bathroom Upgrades @ Cherokee Park 

(2021-01)

01/27/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

2/18/2021

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public 

Notice

Citizen Tribune Newspaper (online) - 

Public Notice

Hamblen County Government Website

Return to Regular Calendar



Exceptions

Option #1 Option #2 Option #3 Option #4 Option #5

Heated Tack Tank Spray Tack Unit Solvent Tank Utility Hand 

Torch

Light Bar, Directional 

Arrows & Controller

27,400.00$         3,975.00$            3,875.00$              375.00$        1,550.00$      1,450.00$            

Option #6 Option #7 Option #8 Option #9 Option #10 Option #11

Strobe Light Loading Hoist/Winch 

& Davit 12V Operation

Loading Hoist/Winch & 

Davit Manual Operation

Tool Rack Spare Tire-

Mounted

Spare Tire-Loose

300.00$              2,850.00$            1,600.00$              290.00$        525.00$         260.00$               

Delivery Cost

1,450.00$           

 

Asphalt Hotbox Trailer (2021-03)

Highway Department

1/28/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

2/8/2021

Total Cost with 

Highlighted Options:

Recommendation from Barry Poole for 

Award:

Bid AmountVendor

Infrastructure Solutions Group

Brand of Equipment:              

K & M International

 $                        41,375.00 

Infrastructure 

Solutions Group                                                               
Mechanicsville, VA

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

No

Standard 

Equipment

Vendors Bidding

Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public Notice

Hamblen County Government Website

Emailed 6 Approved Vendors

Co. Commission Review: 2/18/2021

Bid 

Advertisement:

Bid Name:

Department:

Date Bids Opened:

Finance Committee Review:

Return to Regular Calendar



Bid Name:

Department:

Date Bids Opened:

Finance Committee 

Review:

Co. Commission Review:

Vendor
Price per 

Unit

Delivery 

Cost

Total Cost for 

300 units

Delivery Time 

(in days)
Exceptions

Submitted 

Electronically

Otto Environmental 

Systems
 $        50.91  Included  $        15,273.00 30 Yes No

Charlotte, NC

Rehrig Pacific Company  $        51.38  Included  $        15,414.00 30 Yes Yes

Lawrenceville, GA

Recommendation for 

Award:

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public 

Notice

Hamblen County Government 

Website

Emailed 23 Approved Vendors

Bid Advertisement:

2/18/2021

Garbage Carts for Highway Dept 

(2021-04)

Highway Department

1/28/2021 @ 3:00p.m.

2/8/2021

Vendors Bidding

Otto Environmental Systems - Lowest Bidder

Return to Regular Calendar



January 2021  

Permit Date Applicant  Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

21-0001 1/4/21 Adrian Micu addition 20x36 1975 Herron Dr $50,000.00 $720.00    $720.00 043  033.04

   21-0002P 1/4/21 Adrian Micu plumbing 1975 Herron Dr   $40.00 $40.00 043  033.04

   21-0003 1/5/21 Gregory Akens carport 3385 Spring Creek Dr $1,855.00 $25.00 $25.00 017O C 007.00

21-0004 1/5/21 Lee Stone Homes House 2328 sqft 1221 Fieldstone Dr $235,000.00 $1,335.75 $100.00   $1,435.75 035D A 032.00

   21-0005 1/5/21 Alicia Anderson greenhouse 7x10 346 Panther Creek $1,200.00 $0.00      $0.00 048  011.05

21-0006M 1/5/21 Lee Stone Homes mechanical 1221 Fieldstone Dr     $20.00  $20.00 035D A 032.00

21-0007 1/6/21 Paul Colona modular/garage/cover 2365 Fall Creek Rd $202,095.00 $901.50 $100.00    $1,001.50 011  068.01

21--0008 1/8/21 Larry Harbin cover 8x20 1438 Shannons Little Mtn Rd $2,500.00 $40.00     $40.00 018  093.00

21-0009 1/12/21 Mike Dixon(Stiner) garage 30x30 896 Simpson Rd $21,000.00 $225.00    $225.00 013  52.02

21-0010 1/13/21 Rose Harris storage bldg 10x16 1032 Hershey Dr $4,036.75 $40.00 $40.00 012K A 021.00

21-0011 1/19/21 Peggy Harris addition/deck/plumb 4261 Brights Pike $15,000.00 $210.00 $210.00 017  057.01

21-0012 1/21/21 Lynn Byrd (ACDC) House 2666 1140 Rotherfield Court $300,000.00 $1,592.80 $100.00    $1,692.80 040C D 005.00

21-0013 1/21/21 Lynn Byrd (ACDC) mechanical 1140 Rotherfield Court   $20.00 $25.00 $45.00 040C D 005.00

21-0014 1/19/21 Karla Collins DWMH 3240 McBride Rd $76,500.00 $350.00 $100.00 $450.00 023  070.00

21-0015 1/26/21 Beverly Estes garage 40x40 7045 E Andrew Johnson Hwy $35,000.00 $400.00 $400.00 019  036.00

21-0016 1/27/21 Jeff Seiber garage 30x50 2815 Boatmans Mtn Rd $15,500.00 $375.00 ` $375.00 024  061.00

21-0017 1/27/21 Cody Frazer(Clayton DWMH 7266 St Clair Rd $135,000.00 $350.00 $100.00 $450.00 012  026.38

21-0018 1/28/21 Dakota Roberts garage 30x30 2643 White Oak Grove st $14,000.00 $225.00 $225.00 056  084.02

21-0019 1/29/21 Carlos Acevedo storage bldg 12x20 6273 Old Russellville Pike $3,500.00 $60.00 $60.00 019 007.21

       $0.00     

       $0.00   

        $0.00    

Total 19 Total: $1,112,186.75 $6,850.05 $500.00 $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $7,455.05
Running Total  $10,828,440.12 $74,865.05 $3,000.00 $2,961.00 $550.00 $822.50 $81,648.55

Total No. Amount Total ETHRA Monthly YTD

Copies and Miscellaneous $7.00 $0.00  HOMES 0 0

Re-Zoning Request $75.00 $0.00 Grand 

Variance Request $50.00 $0.00 Total: $7,905.05

Plat Approval  $150.00 $450.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $100.00 $0.00 2020-2021
Use on Review $50.00   Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $450.00 Total: $84,973.55

Running Total Collected $3,325.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

Monday, February 8, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present:  
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim 
Horner, Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
   
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business  
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Preliminary 
Budget Plan of Action as presented. 

 
 

Items of Interest 
None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:06 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
Randy DeBord 

Chairman 
 

Bobby Haun 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Chris Cutshaw 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 
 

Jim Stepp 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 
 

 Hamblen County Government 
BUDGET COMMITTEE 

 
 Monday, February 8, 2021 

Following the Adjournment of the Finance Committee 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

2. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
 

 
3. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action – Finance Director 
Anne Bryant-Hurst 

 
 

4. Items of Interest – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
 
       

5. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

B U D G E T  C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

  
Hamblen County Government 

Real Estate Committee 
Monday, February 8, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Chris Cutshaw, Eileen Arnwine, Tim Goins, Mike Reed 
  
Members Absent  
None 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Cutshaw called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 

a. Request to Purchase the No-Bid Property-Scotty Long, Trustee requested approval from the Real 
Estate Committee for the County to purchase the only “No-Bid” Property from the tax delinquent 
sale in January 2021.  There were 75 parcels for sale, and all were sold but this vacant lot on Romar 
Street (Parcel 34A-C-9.00). 
Motion (Tim Goins/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the purchase of the “No-Bid” Property on 
Romar Street by the County from the tax delinquent sale/auction in January 2021.   
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Cutshaw adjourned the meeting at 6:13p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

REAL ESTATE COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, February 8, 2021 
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Budget Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman Chris Cutshaw   (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. New Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. Request to Purchase No-Bid Property-Trustee Scotty Long 

 
 

4. Items of Interest - Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. None  

 
 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 

 
Chris Cutshaw 

Chairman 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Mike Reed 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H C L B  R U L E S  R E V I E W  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

  
Hamblen County Government 

Public Services Committee 
Monday, February 8, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Wayne 
NeSmith 
    
Members Absent  
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 6:13 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 

a. Surplus Items from Hamblen County Clerk 
Motion (Jeff Akard/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the surplus items for the Hamblen 
County Clerk’s Office. 

b. Surplus Items from the Property Assessors Office 
Motion (Jim Stepp/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the surplus of the Ricol Aticio 1018 Copier 
for the Property Assessors Office.  
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, February 8, 2021  
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Real Estate Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –      
 Chairman Tim Goins         (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 

 
a. Surplus Items from Hamblen County Clerk 
b. Surplus Item from Property Assessors Office 

 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 
       a. Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith   

Member 
 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Asilomar Accords: Annual Animal Statistics Table

Dog Cat TotalWildlife Other
Annual Live Release Rate: 91% 0 0 00 0
The Annual Live Release Rate does not include 0 owner/guardian
requested euthanasia which were unhealthy and untreatable and 0 animals
that died or were lost in the shelter/care

0 0 00 0

0 0 00 0
A BEGINNING SHELTER COUNT (1-Jan-2021) 30 18 480 0

INTAKE (Live Animals Only) 0 0 00 0
B From the Public 62 18 800 0
C Incoming Transfers from Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
D Incoming Transfers from Organizations outside Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
E From Owners/Guardians Requesting Euthanasia 2 2 40 0
F Total Intake [B + C + D + E] 64 20 840 0
G Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 00 0
H ADJUSTED TOTAL INTAKE [F minus G] 64 20 840 0
I ADOPTIONS 43 18 610 0
J OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
K OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations outside

Community/Coalition
6 2 80 0

L RETURN TO OWNER/GUARDIAN 20 1 210 0
ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 00 0

M Healthy (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 00 0
N Treatable - Rehabilitatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia)
0 0 00 0

O Treatable - Manageable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 00 0
P Unhealthy & Untreatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia)
0 0 00 0

Euthanized animals without category assigned 5 3 80 0
Q Total Euthanasia [M + N + O + P] 5 3 80 0
R Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 00 0
S ADJUSTED TOTAL EUTHANASIA [Q minus R] 5 3 80 0
T SUBTOTAL OUTCOMES [I + J + K + L + S] Excludes Owner/Guardian

Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)
74 24 980 0

U DIED OR LOST IN SHELTER/CARE 0 0 00 0
V TOTAL OUTCOMES [T + U] Excludes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)
74 24 980 0

W ENDING SHELTER COUNT (31-Jan-2021) 20 14 340 0
Annual Live Release Rate Calculation in percentage: (I + J + K + L)/T 93 87 910 0
Data Check:  A + H 94 38 1320 0
Data Check:  V + W 94 38 1320 0

Report Generated by ShelterBuddy Software

Return to Regular Calendar




